

Raymond 4H: General Meeting  
JUNE 5, 2021

1. Call to Order & Pledges
  - a.
  - b. 4-H pledge / Pledge of Allegiance
  - c. Roll call - Mallory (will not be here find someone else to do it)
    - i. Past President ( Jake Matuszek) President ( Alana Sawall) Vice President ( Jonathan Kosinski) Treasurer(Grace Wilhelmi) Secretary(Mallory Dam) Teen Coordinator(Joseph Dobbs) Club Reporter(Carmen Escobar) Corresponding Secretary ( Sophia Matuszek) Attendance Takers)(Sam Matuszek)(Lauren Nickerson)(Abigail Schmidt) ( Makayla Higgens) Sergeant of Arms(Lukasz Dobbs)(Trey Escobar)
    - ii.
  - d. Secretary's Report -
    - i. "Can I have a motion to accept the minutes? Can I have a second?"
  - e. Corresponding Secretary's Report - Mallory
  - f. Treasurer's Report - Grace
    - i. **(Alana- Must say "this will be filed for audit" after Grace is done.)**
  - g. Teen Coordinator's Report -
  - h. "Meet a Member"-
    - i. \_Choose 3 members to state who they are, how long they have been in 4H and what they like the most about 4H
2. Committee Reports -
  - a. We have a few signs still available if anyone is interested in purchasing one for \$20.Thanks to all that participated.
  - b. We had 4 seniors apply for the Raymond Memorial 4 H scholarship, the recipients were: Jack Morrison, Jack Matuszek, Kaitylyn Kastenson & Grease Wilhelmi.We wish them all the best of luck in college this fall.
  - c.
  - d. OUR FAMILY MOVIE WAS A LOT FUN, WE HAD 7 FAMILIES COME TO WATCH THE MOVIE. WE PLAN ON DOING IT AGAIN NEXT IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FAMILY PICNIC
  - e.
  - f. OUR CLUB JUNE DAIRY DAYS AT THE UNION GROVE LIBRARY WILL BE JUNE 21 FROM 10A-NOON. THIS YEAR THEY WILL BE HOSTING IT AT THE SCHOOL YARD PARK A BLOCK DOWN FROM THE LIBRARY.WE NEED HELP & NEED ANIMALS FOR A SMALL PETTING AREA. ANYONE INTERESTED PLEASE LET JENNY KNOW.
  - g.
  - h. Raymond 4th of July: We need a family to chair the float committee, you would host the building of the float and supervise the members who walk with the float in the Raymond parade.
  - i.
  - j. Raymond 4th of July games. RCBO needs volunteers to help supervise and run the games after the parade on July 4.
  - k.
  - l. Raymond 4th of July grounds clean up on July 5, if you are interested in helping with the grounds clean up the morning of JULY 5. Please let Jenny know if you are interested in helping with any of the 4th of July services.
  - m.
  - n. Fair Building Supervision, Jenny will be sending out a Sign up Genius link soon so families can sign up to help supervise the 4H Building during the fair. Our days are: Wed July 28 & Thur July 29
  - o.

3. Officer election ballot will be emailed Tues. June 8, it will be a google form, each member should vote. You have until June 19 to vote. I will let the club know the results on June 20, 2021. Thank you to all of the members who have stepped up and are taking on leadership roles in the club.
4.
  - a. Any other old business...
5. New Business
  - a. ONLINE FAIR ENTRIES ARE NOW OPEN. Deadline will be JUNE 16 at MIDNIGHT.
  - b. Just another reminder that any youth exhibiting AND selling animals at the fair will be required to complete the Youth for the Quality Care of Animals or YQCA you will be required to upload your certificate when you register for the fair.
  - c.
6. Beth at the UW-extension will be leaving, May 7 is her last day. We will be receiving more details from extension regarding this position.
7.
  - a. Any new business...
- 8.
9. Project Updates -Please make sure you are checking the 4H events on our club website and the UW-extension's website for any upcoming events/meetings
- 10.
11. Poultry project members there will be a poultry meeting Wednesday June 9, 7pm at the Racine County Fair Grounds for all Poultry and FFA members, the meeting will be at the pavilion by the Fair office. Topics will be Fair requirements, Fair entries and washing demonstration. It will be good to meet again in person and I'm looking forward to seeing everyone again. This will be our last meeting before the Fair.
- 12.
13. Dina Parker will not be returning as the County Dog Project leader next year. If you are interested in taking over this role please let Jenny know and she can pass your information along. Also the Dog show will be July 17
- 14.
15. Updates/Announcements/Reminders
  - a. Summer 4H base Camp, registration forms will be coming out soon, Please watch your emails.
  - b.
  - c. Racine County Fair will take place July 28 -Aug. 1, 2021.
  - d.
  - e. JULY 5 -FAIR Tag pick up will be at the Raymond Town Hall from 6p-7p, if you are not able to pick your tags up, please have another family grab them for you. Any tags not picked up will be taken to the fair office and you will have to pick them up there.
  - f.
16. Record books will be due August 16, they may be optional again this year. Please watch your emails regarding them.

JENNY AND JESSICA-THANK YOU'S

17.
  - a. Any other new business?  
"Can I have a motion to adjourn the meeting? can I have a second?"

